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From:
Sent: Saturday, February 20, 2016 5:16 PM
To: LaDoris Cordell; CustodyOpCommission
Subject: Jail releases alzheimer's patient alone

FYI,   (use: cntrl+right click to follow the link) 
 
 

 
 

I-Team: Jail releases Alzheimer's patient alone, dies on I-880  
KGO-TV-Feb 19, 2016 
Now the Santa Clara County Sheriff's Office says despite what Pavlov was told by that front desk deputy, 
Matyssik had not been released. In fact  
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From: COB Reception
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 4:30 PM
To: CustodyOpCommission
Subject: Blue Ribbon Commission Correspondence-  2.22.2016
Attachments: Blue Ribbon Commission Correspondence-  2.22.2016.pdf

Good afternoon,  
 

o The Clerk of the Board’s Office received the attached correspondence.  This document is being forwarded to 
you for appropriate action.  The original document will be on file in the Clerk of the Board’s Records Unit for a 
maximum of 2 years from the date received. 

 
 
Thank you, 
 
Lori Nunez 
Board Records Assistant II 
Office of the Clerk of the Board 
70 W. Hedding Street, East Wing, 10th Floor 
San Jose, CA 95110 
(408) 299‐5001 
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From: COB Reception
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 4:37 PM
To: CustodyOpCommission
Subject: Blue Ribbon Commission Correspondence-  2.23.16
Attachments: Blue Ribbon Commission Correspondence-  2.23.16.pdf

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
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 4:44 PM
To: CustodyOpCommission
Subject: Blue Ribbon Commission Correspondence-  2.22.16
Attachments: Blue Ribbon Commission Correspondence-  2.22.16.pdf

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
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